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TO: Fred P. Baptiste (Ex. Officio); Gloria Briggs, Resident Member; 

Julia Bryant, Resident Member; Matthew Fulton, CB9 Member; 

Abena Hutchful, CB9; Courtenay Loiselle, CB9 Member; Chloe 

Lucan, Resident Member; Marilyn Moore, Resident Member; 
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FROM: Nicolas Almonor, Committee Chair 

 

RE: Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee Meeting 

 

DATE:  Friday, January 6, 2023 

 

The meeting of the Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee has been scheduled as 

follows: 

 

  DATE:  Thursday, January 12, 2023   

  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 

  PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform   

Meeting ID: 890 2747 1795 

Dial-In: 1 (646) 558-8656 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89027471795  

 

    AGENDA 

1. Welcome, Greetings, and Introductions 

2. Marlee Tavlin Curatorial Science Fellow, The Wildlife 

Conservation Society. 

3. Prospect Park Alliance 

4. Pratt Area Focus Group announcement 

5. Public commentary 

6. Rotation of Secretarial of secretarial function 

7. Parks and Cultural institutions liaisons reports 

8. Projects and events for this fiscal year 2022-2023 

9. Old business 

10. New Business 

11. Adjournment  
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